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Bcec:

Subject: R.12-11-005: SolarCity's Opposition to SCE's Request for Extension of Time to
Comment on ACR

Dear Ms. Meiers-De Pastino, and parties to R.12-11-005 and R.11-09-011

SolarCity opposes SCE’s request for an extension of time to submit comments on the ACR.

SolarCity opposes this request primarily on the grounds that additional delay will only further
aggravate the injuries of customers and developers of energy storage projects who have already
endured substantial barriers and delay. Delaying the comment schedule will introduce further
uncertainty regarding the timing of relief proposed in the ACR, particularly as many customers
will depend on the extension of SGIP deadlines proposed in the ACR. Moreover, SolarCity
believes that the ACR presents narrowly drawn questions and that additional time should not
be required to address issues that the IOUs have seen coming for months now.

Indeed, The ACR is declarative of the Commission’s intent to provide relief for customers
based, in part, on the CEC’s clarification (in April 2013) that “directly connected” storage can
qualify as part of the same renewable electrical generation facility. SolarCity has urged the
IOUs for months to take a proactive approach to address the barriers to adoption for storage in
the very manner identified in the ACR. We have had direct correspondence with SCE and
PG&E, in late summer 2013, regarding the CEC clarification and the implications of that
clarification on the interconnection of storage paired with solar PV. SCE and the other IOUs,
accordingly, have been on notice and have had ample opportunity to adopt their practices to
this clarification and to contemplate the implications on interconnection that are now brought
to focus by the ACR. SolarCity opposes SCE’s request and does not believe that additional
time is necessary or warranted to address the issues raised in the ACR.
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Best regards,

Thad Culley
Counsel to SolarCity

Thad Culley

Keyes, Fox & Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law

(510) 314-8205 | tculley@kfwlaw.com | www.kfwlaw.com

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (+1-510-314-8205)
or by electronic mail (tculley@kfwlaw.com) immediately.
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